

*Annual Burden Hours:* 271 hours. We estimate an average of 10 minutes per response.

*Estimated Reporting and Recordkeeping "Non-Hour Cost" Burden:* We have not identified any "non-hour cost" burdens associated with this collection of information.

*Public Disclosure Statement:* The PRA (44 U.S.C. 3501, *et seq.*) provides that an agency may not conduct or sponsor a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number and current expiration date.

### III. Request for Comments

We invite comments concerning this IC on: (a) Whether the proposed collection of information is necessary for the agency to perform its duties, including whether the information is useful; (b) the accuracy of the agency's estimate of the burden of the proposed collection of information; (c) how to enhance the quality, usefulness, and clarity of the information to be collected; and (d) how to minimize the burden on the respondents, including the use of automated collection techniques or other forms of information technology.

Please note that the comments submitted in response to this notice are a matter of public record. Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment, including your personal identifying information, may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask OMB in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that it will be done.

Dated: July 23, 2012.

**Madonna L. Baucum,**  
*Information Collection Clearance Officer,*  
*National Park Service.*

[FR Doc. 2012-18474 Filed 7-27-12; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4312-52-P**

## DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

### Bureau of Ocean Energy Management

#### Notice of Availability of the Proposed Notice of Sale for Outer Continental Shelf (OCS) Oil and Gas Lease Sale 229 in the Western Planning Area (WPA) in the Gulf of Mexico; Correction

**AGENCY:** Bureau of Ocean Energy Management (BOEM), Interior.

**ACTION:** Notice; correction.

**SUMMARY:** The Bureau of Ocean Energy Management published a notice that appeared for Public Inspection on July 23, 2012 and published in the **Federal Register** July 24, 2012. It contained a typographical mistake. This document corrects the error.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Donna Dixon, Leasing Division Chief, *Donna.Dixon@boem.gov*.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** In FR Doc. 2012-No. 142, published July 24, 2012, at 77 FR 43355, there was a typographical error. The second sentence of the **SUMMARY** section is corrected to read: "This sale will be the first under the Proposed Final OCS Oil and Gas Leasing Program for 2012-2017." All other portions of the Notice remain unchanged.

Dated: July 24, 2012.

**Tommy P. Beaudreau,**  
*Director, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management.*

[FR Doc. 2012-18443 Filed 7-27-12; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4310-MR-P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Docket No. 2904]

### Certain Wireless Consumer Electronics Devices and Components Thereof; Notice of Receipt of Complaint; Solicitation of Comments Relating to the Public Interest

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has received a complaint entitled Certain Wireless Consumer Electronics Devices and Components Thereof, DN 2904; the Commission is soliciting comments on any public interest issues raised by the complaint or complainant's filing under section 210.8(b) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 210.8(b)).

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Lisa R. Barton, Acting Secretary to the Commission, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. The public version of the complaint can be accessed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>, and will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E

Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000.

General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (<http://www.usitc.gov>). The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The Commission has received a complaint and a submission pursuant to section 210.8(b) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure filed on behalf of Technology Properties Limited LLC, Phoenix Digital Solutions LLC and Patriot Scientific Corporation on July 24, 2012. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. § 1337) in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain wireless consumer electronics devices and components thereof. The complaint names as respondents Acer, Inc. of Taiwan; Acer America Corporation of CA; Amazon.com, Inc. of WA; Barnes & Noble, Inc. of NY; Garmin Ltd. of Switzerland; Garmin International, Inc. of KS; Garmin USA, Inc. of KS; HTC Corporation of Taiwan; HTC America of WA; Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd. of China; Huawei North America of TX; Kyocera Corporation of Japan; Kyocera Communications, Inc. of CA; LG Electronics, Inc. of Korea; LG Electronics U.S.A., Inc. of NJ; Nintendo Co., Ltd. of Japan; Nintendo of America, Inc. of WA; Novatel Wireless, Inc. of CA; Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. of Korea; Samsung Electronics America, Inc. of NJ; Sierra Wireless, Inc. of Canada; Sierra Wireless America, Inc. of CA; ZTE Corporation of China; and ZTE (USA) Inc. of TX.

Proposed respondents, other interested parties, and members of the public are invited to file comments, not to exceed five (5) pages in length, inclusive of attachments, on any public interest issues raised by the complaint or section 210.8(b) filing. Comments should address whether issuance of the relief specifically requested by the complainant in this investigation would affect the public health and welfare in the United States, competitive conditions in the United States economy, the production of like or directly competitive articles in the

United States, or United States consumers.

In particular, the Commission is interested in comments that:

(i) Explain how the articles potentially subject to the requested remedial orders are used in the United States;

(ii) Identify any public health, safety, or welfare concerns in the United States relating to the requested remedial orders;

(iii) Identify like or directly competitive articles that complainant, its licensees, or third parties make in the United States which could replace the subject articles if they were to be excluded;

(iv) Indicate whether complainant, complainant's licensees, and/or third party suppliers have the capacity to replace the volume of articles potentially subject to the requested exclusion order and/or a cease and desist order within a commercially reasonable time; and

(v) Explain how the requested remedial orders would impact United States consumers.

Written submissions must be filed no later than by close of business, eight calendar days after the date of publication of this notice in the **Federal Register**. There will be further opportunities for comment on the public interest after the issuance of any final initial determination in this investigation.

Persons filing written submissions must file the original document electronically on or before the deadlines stated above and submit 8 true paper copies to the Office of the Secretary by noon the next day pursuant to section 210.4(f) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 210.4(f)). Submissions should refer to the docket number ("Docket No. 2904") in a prominent place on the cover page and/or the first page. (See Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures, [http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/fed\\_reg\\_notices/rules/handbook\\_on\\_electronic\\_filing.pdf](http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf)). Persons with questions regarding filing should contact the Secretary (202-205-2000).

Any person desiring to submit a document to the Commission in confidence must request confidential treatment. All such requests should be directed to the Secretary to the Commission and must include a full statement of the reasons why the Commission should grant such treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents for which confidential treatment by the Commission is properly sought will be treated accordingly. All nonconfidential

written submissions will be available for public inspection at the Office of the Secretary and on EDIS.

This action is taken under the authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. § 1337), and of sections 201.10 and 210.8(c) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: July 25, 2012.

**Lisa R. Barton,**

*Acting Secretary to the Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2012-18469 Filed 7-27-12; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020-02-P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[USITC SE-12-021]

### Government in the Sunshine Act Meeting Notice

**AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING:** United States International Trade Commission.

**TIME AND DATE:** August 2, 2012 at 11:00 a.m.

**PLACE:** Room 101, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: (202) 205-2000.

**STATUS:** Open to the public.

### Matters To Be Considered

1. Agendas for future meetings: none.
2. Minutes.
3. Ratification List.

4. Vote in Inv. Nos. 701-TA-442-443 and 731-TA-1095-1097 (Review) (Certain Lined Paper School Supplies from China, India, and Indonesia). The Commission is currently scheduled to transmit its determination and Commissioners' opinions to the Secretary of Commerce on or before August 14, 2012.

5. Outstanding action jackets: none.

In accordance with Commission policy, subject matter listed above, not disposed of at the scheduled meeting, may be carried over to the agenda of the following meeting.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: July 25, 2012.

**William R. Bishop,**

*Hearings and Meetings Coordinator.*

[FR Doc. 2012-18604 Filed 7-26-12; 11:15 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020-02-P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[USITC SE-12-020]

### Government in the Sunshine Act Meeting Notice

**AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING:** United States International Trade Commission.

**TIME AND DATE:** July 31, 2012 at 11:00 a.m.

**PLACE:** Room 101, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: (202) 205-2000.

**STATUS:** Open to the public.

### Matters To Be Considered

1. Agendas for future meetings: none.
2. Minutes.
3. Ratification List.
4. Vote in Inv. No. 731-TA-344 (Third Review)(Tapered Roller Bearings From China). The Commission is currently scheduled to transmit its determination and Commissioners' opinions to the Secretary of Commerce on or before August 16, 2012.

5. Outstanding action jackets: None. In accordance with Commission policy, subject matter listed above, not disposed of at the scheduled meeting, may be carried over to the agenda of the following meeting.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: July 24, 2012.

**William R. Bishop,**

*Hearings and Meetings Coordinator.*

[FR Doc. 2012-18564 Filed 7-26-12; 11:15 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020-02-P**

## DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

### Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Under the Clean Water and Clean Air Acts

Notice is hereby given that on July 24, 2012, a proposed Consent Decree in *United States, et al. v. Shenango Incorporated*, Civil Action No. 2:12-cv-01029-GLL was lodged with the United States District Court for the Western District of Pennsylvania.

Shenango Incorporated ("Shenango") is a company located in the greater Pittsburgh area which owns and operates a single battery containing 56 coke ovens in which it converts coal to coke. The Consent Decree obligates Shenango to implement a program of ceramic welding to address opacity violations at the coke ovens and combustion stack at the facility, and to adhere to various protocols for inspection, maintenance, and operation of the coke ovens. The settlement